
Printed by Koy Plynn 8~7/98 

----------------------------~-------
frO<D: Kay flynn 
To: Catherine Bedell, Louis Yambor 
Subject: fwd: 980606 

·--·UOT£•••• •••••••--8/07/98•10:44&:a--

ll:l3am 

Who· we opened this docket, the only name 
wo used In the title we• "Valu·Tei. " 
Should tho name "pybllc Cocaun1cations, 
Inc.· also be lncludOd I n the docket 
rr!Te? (I t would see= so, since I assume 
the order wlll also bo dlroctod co that 
C()Jllp<>ny.) KAy 

fwd•by:•Cacherino•Bed•8/07/98•11: 02am•• 
fwd to: KAy flynn 

Yes, thAt ' s an excellent idea. 
Pwd•by: •Ka y• f 1 ynn•--•·-- ••••••• 
Fwd to: Cath~rlne Bedell 
CC: Louis Ya~bor 

Okay. I ' ll add tho no~ based on this 
note . Thanks . 
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